# Continuity of Learning Resources

Please click on any of the topics in our Table of Contents to be directed to online resources for that content area.

Table of Contents	
General Resources	
Religion and Family Life	
Literacy Resources	
Mathematical Literacy	
Special Education	
Play Based Activities	1
Experiential Learning Activities	1
Arts	1
Financial Literacy & Business Studies	1
French Immersion and French as a Second Language	1
Health and Physical Education	1
Safety Online and Digital Citizenship	1
Learning Technology	2
Science and Technology	2
Social Studies, History & Geography, Canadian World Studies & Humanities	2
Pathways & Guidance and Career Studies	2
English Language Learners	2

#### **General Resources**

	Description	Feature s for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Seconda ry 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Support Comprehension	Use these discussion prompts to improve reading comprehension skills.	1	1	/	<b>/</b>			1	<b>/</b>
RAZ-Kids Free for 2019/20 school year	400+ leveled eBooks that students can listen to and read.	1	1	<b>/</b>	1	1			
ReadWorks Free for 2019/20 school year	Students can access leveled reading material on an array of topics.	1	<b>/</b>			1		1	
Newsela Free for 2019/20 school year	Current affairs articles for intermediate and senior students.  Differentiated content provided at 5 reading levels.	1	1					1	1
Postcard Creations	Print (or create) blank postcards so that students may create pictures and messages to send to family and friends.	1	1	1	1	1			
Letter Format	Corresponding with friends and family through post provides an opportunity to practice writing skills.	1	1			1	1	1	
100 Days of Quick Writes	100 prompts for daily writing.	1	1				<b>/</b>	1	1
Scholastics Learn at Home	20 days of learning at home, up to 3 hours of learning per day including articles, videos, virtual field trips. Integrated with social studies.	1	1	<b>/</b>	1				

## Religion and Family Life

Religion and Family Life  See also:  Pope Francis' Twitter  Daily Readings  Salt and Light TV	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Growing in Faith, Growing in Christ Program - Religious Education	You can access all the content from Unit 4 - Lent and Easter - which includes videos, songs, bible stories, the student book, prayers, and interactive activities for families to explore their faith together. Username: GIFGIC_student99 Password: Student99								
Catholic Association of Religion and Family Life Educators of Ontario website	Many resources and links are compiled here; in particular, at the top of the page a 'Faith at Home' tab will offer prayers, activities, liturgies and resources that families will find valuable. There are many other grade specific resources such as: K: Short bible story videos Primary: 40 activities for Lent Junior: 40 activities for Lent Intermediate: Infographics Senior: Social Justice Film Guides								

#### Literacy Resources

Literacy Resources	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Support Comprehension	Use these discussion prompts to improve reading comprehension skills.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
RAZ-Kids Free - 2019/20 school year	400+ leveled eBooks that students can listen to and read.	1	1	1	1	1			
ReadWorks Free - 2019/20 school year	Students can access leveled reading material on an array of topics.	/	<b>✓</b>				<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	
Newsela Free - 2019/20 school year	Current affairs articles for intermediate and senior students. Differentiated content provided at 5 reading levels.	1	1				1	1	1
Postcard Creations	Print (or create) blank postcards so that students may create pictures and messages to send to family and friends.	1	1	1	1	1			
Letter Format	Corresponding with friends and family through post provides an opportunity to practice writing skills.	1	1			<b>/</b>	1	1	
100 Days of Quick Writes	100 prompts for daily writing.	1	1				1	1	<b>✓</b>
Scholastics Learn at Home	20 days of learning at home, up to 3 hours of learning per day including articles, videos, virtual field trips. Integrated with social studies.	1	1	1	<b>√</b>				
<u>MediaSmarts</u>	Canada's Centre for Digital and Media Literacy. Various links for different ages.			1	<b>√</b>	1	<b>✓</b>	1	<b>✓</b>
Audible	From kindergarten to highschool, stories for students to stream and listen to. Free while schools are closed. Available in 6 languages.	1		<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	1	<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>

## Mathematical Literacy

Mathematical Literacy	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
PVNCCDSB Math Support Page	Check out ideas and resources. Math Moments, Free Apps, programs are listed.			1	1	1	1	1	1
Everyday Activities	Cooking, baking, telling time, temperature, sports, music, geocaching	1	<b>✓</b>	1	1	1	1	<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>
Board games and card games  More board games and card games	Play games with your child. These include card games, dice games, and board games. They support number sense, spatial reasoning, probability and much more. Examples are included in the links, but whatever games you have at home encourage numeracy thinking.	<b>✓</b>		1		1	<b>✓</b>		
Talk with your kids about money	Talk to your kids about money has resources available in English and French This is also a good time to talk to your child about budgeting, balancing your cheque book, learning about RESPs, and more.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	<b>✓</b>
<u>Mathies</u>	Based on Ontario Curriculum. Games, learning tools, practice etc. (MOE approved)	/		1	1	1	1	1	1
Khan Academy	Math resources (not directly connected to ON curriculum), instructional videos, practices opportunities. Available in 40 languages.	1		1	1	1	1	1	1
Problem of the Week	University of Waterloo weekly math problems of the week starting at grades 3/4. Includes prior problems and solutions.				1	1	1	1	1
TVO Numberblocks	TVO video series where young children learn how numbers work through song and play.	1	1	1					
Math for Love	This website contains various offline games and activities that support and strengthen number sense. They include card and dice games.			1	1	1			
#YoucubedatHome	In these times of uncertainty, youcubed is here to help students at home continue to explore and learn maths in rich and creative ways. They are housing modified versions of tasks to be more home-friendly, as well as some new explorations designed for learners at home.	<b>✓</b>		1		1		1	

## **Special Education**

Special Education- Caregiver tools	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Pre-K &	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Autismontario ese te percend vur à précede	Caregiver tips including visuals, social stories, schedules, and help explaining Covid-19 to individuals living with ASD. Many strategies are helpful for all types of learners.  Detailed article and great visuals here			1	<b>√</b>	1	<b>✓</b>	1	
Online-Stopwatch	OnlineTimer & Stopwatch Set timers or time limits for your child while performing different work activities to keep them focused		<b>/</b>	<b>/</b>		<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>
ABA EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES	Collection of downloadable visuals including First/Next, visual schedules, token reward boards, etc	1		1	<b>/</b>	1	<b>✓</b>	<b>√</b>	
	The following are visual resources tips and information for kids during this time:  WHO Helping Children Cope with COVID-19  Coronavirus Comic for Kids  Coronavirus Social Story			1	1	1	1	1	
Special Education- Daily Living Skills	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Pre-K &	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
do2learn	Do2Learn Resources, activities, songs, games, in areas of: Academics- fine motor, math, language Social Skills- communication, behaviour, emotions Behaviour Management Visuals to help understanding			1	<b>√</b>		1		
GCF LearnFree.org*	Interactive activities give you a chance to practice everyday life challenges without real-life consequences.  Around town- reading maps, telling time Work skills- classifieds, time sheets Food & Cooking- groceries, baking, safety Money- ATMs, deposits, receipts, debit								
Sensory World	Interactive daily living activities: Kitchen- safety, hygiene, nutrition Bathroom- safety, hygiene, sensory play Sensory room- Sensory play Music room- Sensory play Sensory Garden- exploration and play								

Nourish	Fun nutrition games for kids, interactive nutrition tools and tips for parents to promote healthy living for the whole family			1		1		1	1
Special Education- Reading & Writing	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Pre-K &	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Starfall.	Reading, phonics & math - educational games, movies, books, songs, and more for children K-3			1					
Raz-Kids	Raz-Kids  Offering free 90 day access to parents. Online guided reading program with interactive ebooks, downloadable books, and reading quizzes					1			
<b>भिं</b>	Epic Instantly access 35,000 of the best books, learning videos, quizzes & more	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
ABETO	ABCYa Educational games for Pre K- Grade 6 levels.		1	1	1	<b>/</b>			
<b>₩</b> SCHOLASTIC	Scholastic Learn At Home Daily projects for students in areas of reading, thinking, and growing	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
TUMBLE BOOK LIBRARY	Picture books, read alongs, videos, games through the Peterborough Public Library		1	1	1				
Watch Learn TUMBLEBOOKCLOUD junior	Free access to fiction, non-fiction, read alongs, videos, audiobooks through the Peterborough Public Library		1			1	1		
TEEN	Free access to online books, audiobooks, graphic novels, Ebooks, videos through Peterborough Public Library		1				1	1	1
rw read&write	Read & Write for Google Chrome offers a range of tools to help students gain confidence with reading, writing, studying and research. Read & Write for Google Chrome works with web pages and common file types in Google Drive, including Google Docs &	<b>/</b>				1			

	PDF's. Read&Write for Google Toolbars UPDATED_ November 2019.pdf								
Read&Write for Google Parents	Welcome to our Read&Write for Google Parents (Google Drive folder) Please feel free to join our resource folder. Read&Write for Google Parents								
ReadWorks*.org	ReadWorks Library of reading passages with question sets that support reading, building vocabulary, research skills and literacy development.  Instructions: Readworks for families and remote learning  How to use your Read&write toolbar with Readworks.org								
Special Education- Functional Math	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Pre-K &	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Practical Money Skills Canada	Financial skills games for all ages: Peter Pig's Money Counter (Gr. 2+) Money Metropolis (Grade 4+) Financial Soccer (Grade 9-12+) Road Trip to Savings (Grade 9-12+) Superhero comics to teach money skills				<b>✓</b>				
tvokids	TVO Numberblocks Children learn how numbers work through song and play.			1	<b>/</b>				
prodigy	Online math game for grades 1-8.			1	<b>/</b>	1	<b>✓</b>		
mathies intractive electrosic supports	Mathies Interactive math games based on Ontario K-12 curriculum.			1	1	1	<b>✓</b>	1	<b>✓</b>
Coolmath Games	Online math games for grades 1-8.			1	1	1	1		
Special Education- Fine & Gross Motor Skills	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Pre-K &	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12

QWERTYUIOP  A S O G H K L  V B N  SPACE	Dance Mat Typing Introduction to typing skills through games.					<b>✓</b>		<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>
N	NitroType Games to practice typing skills.					1	1	<b>√</b>	<b>✓</b>
QUICK, DRAW!	Quickdraw Pictionary-style online drawing game								<b>✓</b>
GoN69dle	GONoodle  Fun and interactive movement and mindfulness videos created by child development experts			1	1	<b>/</b>	1		
Special Education- Self-Regulation	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Pre-K & K	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
	We Do Listen  Books, animated videos, songs, and lessons to teach children about self-regulation strategies								
SCOME MIDSI	Cosmic Kids Yoga Yoga, mindfulness and relaxation designed specially for kids aged 3+, used in schools and homes all over the world			1	1	1			
THISISSAND	This is Sand Unique playground for creating and sharing sandscapes	1		1		1	<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>
	Neon Flames Calming tool to draw your own nebula	<b>/</b>				<b>/</b>			

Weave Silk Create interesting and soothing art designs				
Google Chrome Music Lab Explore music and create songs through fun, hands-on experiments				

#### Play Based Activities

Play Based Activities	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
PVNC Play Based Activities	Play based activities that you can do at home with your child that connect to the overall expectations of the 4 foundations of the Kindergarten Program, 2016.								
30 day Lego Challenge	Sometimes creativity needs a little push.		<b>✓</b>	/					
Play Based at home	Ideas for promoting play based learning at home.		1	1					
Guide to Play based learning	Parent's guide to play based learning including strategies to support growth and development outside the classroom.		1	1					

# **Experiential Learning Activities**

Experiential Learning Activities	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
30 day Lego Challenge	Sometimes creativity needs a little push.	1	<b>✓</b>	1	1	1	<b>/</b>		
Dance Mat Typing	Keyboarding skills			1	1	1			
Typing Club	Keyboarding Skills						<b>✓</b>	1	
BreakOutEdu	They have put together a collection of free digital 'escape' games that students can play at home in the event that your school is closed for an extended period of time.		<b>✓</b>		1	1	1	1	1
Pathways to Stewardship and Kinship	A list of activities for each grade level for students to complete outside. Examples include: playing in nature, going for a walk, neighbourhood scavenger hunt, geocaching, research native plants.	1	<b>✓</b>	1	1	1	1	1	1
Exploring by the Seat of your Pants	All events have 'View Live' links that can be used to join in live at the time the event is scheduled to start. There is no need to register for events, just join in live or catch the event afterwards. Using the live chat sidebar, groups can introduce themselves and send in some questions.	1				1	1	1	1
Future City	What would your future city look like? Students in Grades 6 - 8 imagine, research, design, and build cities of the future that showcase their solution to a sustainability issue.						1	1	1
Explore Engineering	Want to check out pathways to engineering careers? Want to know more about Engineering? Check out the link for more information.								
The Toronto Zoo http://www.torontozoo.com/z ootoyou/school	The Toronto Zoo is partnering with Explore By The Seat Of Your Pants to bring you Virtual learning LIVE every Tuesday and Thursday at 11:00 am.	1	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	1	1	1	1	1
	Wild For Life brings you behind-the-scenes and unveils the "hidden zoo". Each episode brings you								

http://www.torontozoo.com/t z/podcasts	information on the critical conservation work that protects endangered species and works to preserve biodiversity. A new episode becomes available every other Wednesday where you will have the opportunity to hear from wildlife care, nutritionists, ecologists, veterinarians, social scientists, wildlife biologists, and more that are working hard to help protect wildlife from all over the world.						
TEDx Talks	Take time to view inspiring TED Talks from speakers who share their big ideas. Learn something new. Broaden your horizons.	<b>\</b>	<b>✓</b>		<b>√</b>		
the #SkillsAtHome challenge series	Show off your skills at the #SkillsAtHome! Challenge series sponsored by Skills Canada.			***	<b>√</b>	<b>✓</b>	

#### Arts

Arts	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
GONoodle	Fun and creative ways to help get students moving.	1		1	1	1			
<u>Visual Arts</u>	This activity is ideal for any age, inspired by ordinary objects and your imagination.  See how many ideas you can come up with and make a story from them.			1	1	1	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>
Music	Free virtual instruments online.	1		1	1	1	1		
Draw Everyday with JJK	A Youtube Channel featuring daily drawing classes with illustrator, Jarret Krosoczka	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	
Lunch Doodles with Mo Willems	Youtube Channel featuring daily drawing activities.	1	<b>✓</b>	1	1	1	1		

## Financial Literacy & Business Studies

Financial Literacy & Business Studies	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
The Global Virtual Stock Exchange	A free Global Online Stock Game that allows participants to trade stocks, commodities, and currencies from several different countries from around the world.								
Crash Course Economics	A series of 35 videos that explain a variety of topics including supply and demand, specialization, trade, taxation, labour markets, game theory, etc.	1	1					1	1
Everfi	A variety of course options:  - Financial Literacy - Investing Basics - Entrepreneurial Expedition - STEM - Mental Health								

# French Immersion and French as a Second Language

French Immersion and French as a Second Language	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
SPEAKING, LISTENING, REAL	DING AND WRITING								
19 Authentic French Tasks to do around the home! (With gratitude to Jennifer Rochon, former OMLTA president.)	Everyday activities and resources that can be transformed into instant French learning.			<b>/</b>	<b>/</b>	1		<b>√</b>	
Idello	Over 11,000 resources in French including games, lessons etc. at all levels of French. Resources are searchable by topic or by grade level. Ideal spot to find interest-based listening material in French. Check out Idello's Family Camp page too for activities by age.								
Apprendre à lire	Free and open website with many activities where students can hear and practice reading French words and sounds.			1	1				
INTERMEDIATE/SECONDARY DELF PRACTICE									
DELF Practice	List of resources from France Éducation International to help students prepare for the DELF and DELF-like activities for all							1	1
<u>Première Classe - TV5Monde</u>	Good resource for 7-12 Core French students! Learn how to talk about different everyday topics in French. Videos, activities.						1	1	1
MATH IN FRENCH									
Mathies games  Mathies tools and manipulatives	Based on Ontario Math Curriculum. French Games, learning tools, practice etc. (MOE approved)	1		1	1	1			
Pearson - Mathologie	Small French story books that also help students learn and practice Math concepts.		<b>✓</b>	1	<b>/</b>				

SCIENCE IN FRENCH									
Les Explorateurs (6 -10 ans) Les Débrouillards (11-13 ans)	Science themed videos and activities in French where students can discover and then try out some neat experiments.			1	1	<b>/</b>	<b>√</b>		
EduMedia - Sciences (Click on the "Accès gratuit" link at the top of the page to get the free access code.)	This site offers many options to explore a wide variety of Science and Math topics through games, visual resources and some reading. Language can be changed to English or other languages.	<b>√</b>	1		<b>✓</b>			<b>/</b>	
SOCIAL STUDIES / HISTORY /	GEOGRAPHY IN FRENCH								
Historica Canada (FR)	Explore the programs like the Citizenship Challenge, Indigenous Arts & Stories, The Memory or watch the 60-second Heritage Minutes, depicting a significant person, event or story in Canadian history.	<b>√</b>	<b>/</b>						<b>✓</b>
Virtual Museum.ca (FR)	The largest digital source of stories and experiences shared by Canada's museums and heritage organizations. Searchable by topic.			1	1	1	1	<b>/</b>	1

## Health and Physical Education

Health and Physical Education	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
GoNoodle	Lots of links within this site to help encourage physical activity and dance. Zumba Kids Relaxation	1		<b>✓</b>	1	1			
PlaySport	PlaySport helps children and youth develop an understanding of the skills and strategies associated with playing a wide range of physical activities and sports.			<b>✓</b>	1	1	1	1	1
DPA Activities	Daily physical activities for elementary students Gr 1-3, 4-6, 7-8 (click here)				1	1	<b>✓</b>		
Build Your Best Day ParticipACTION.com	Build Your Best Day ParticipACTION.com is an educational tool to help children and youth learn more about the Canadian 24-Hour Movement Guidelines.			1	1	1	1	1	<b>✓</b>

# Safety Online and Digital Citizenship

Safety Online and Digital Citizenship	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
<u>MediaSmarts</u>	A variety of tutorials, games and articles focussed on digital citizenship, media literacy and current digital issues.		<b>√</b>		1	1	1	<b>/</b>	1
<u>GetCyberSafe</u>	This is a resource for adults (parents) that describes some of the challenges with being safe on the internet for children, individuals, businesses, etc. There are links to many resources and available in English and French.	1			1				
Common Sense Media	Resources for Families During the Coronavirus Pandemic Navigate social distancing and school closures with quality media and at-home learning opportunities for your kids. Learning includes online safety and digital citizenship.				1		1		

# Learning Technology

Learning Technology	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
How to use Google Classroom	Slides presentation that steps parents and students through how to use Google Classroom.	1		1	1	1	1	1	<b>✓</b>
Off-Line Coding	Fun offline coding activity you can introduce to your child with a deck of cards or get older children to play together.				1	1	1		
<u>Digital Video</u>	Create a digital video of places you have explored or things you like to do.					1		<b>/</b>	
Code.org	Curriculum for K-12 computer science from simple apps to complex computer programs. Includes a large bank of 1-hour coding activities used during the annual Hour of Code event.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	<b>✓</b>

## Science and Technology

Science & Technology	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
TVO kids science	TVO kids science youtube Channel. (MOE approved)	/	<b>✓</b>	1	1	1			
Ingenium Canada	Online learning tasks and projects with Canadian museums. Select your grade at the left drop down options. Canadian Museums of Aviation, Science and Tech. and Agriculture etc. Also available in French.			1	1	1	1	1	<b>✓</b>
Bill Nye Podcasts	A selection of podcasts (30 minutes) on topics from evolution to space to carbon.(keep clicking at the bottom to load more episodes)	<b>/</b>	<b>/</b>			<b>/</b>	<b>/</b>	1	
Science At Home	This site helps you in your search for safe, easy experiments and cool science videos to share with your friends and family as we all work to create a positive, at-home learning experience			1	1	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>

## Social Studies, History & Geography, Canadian World Studies & Humanities

Social Studies, History & Geography, Canadian World Studies & Humanities	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Historica Canada (EN) Historica Canada (FR)	Explore the programs like the Citizenship Challenge, Indigenous Arts & Stories, The Memory or watch the 60-second Heritage Minutes, depicting a significant person, event or story in Canadian history.								
Virtual Museum.ca (EN) Virtual Museum.ca (FR)	The largest digital source of stories and experiences shared by Canada's museums and heritage organizations. Searchable by topic.			1	1	1		1	1
Curio.ca (EN) Curio.ca (FR)	CBC collection of programs, documentaries, podcasts, animations on various topics and for all ages. Topics include environment, human rights, First Nations, Métis and Inuit, international conflict, the arts and more.								

## Pathways & Guidance and Career Studies

Pathways & Guidance and Career Studies	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
MyBluePrint - All About me portfolio	A fun planning tool that lets students explore visual paths that encourage the discovery of interests, abilities, passions, and goals. These resources are designed to help educators and families create an engaging and supportive distance learning environment for students.	1							
MyBluePrint - Education Planner	A comprehensive education and career/life planning tool. These resources are designed to help educators and families create an engaging and supportive distance learning environment for students.	1	1				1	1	<b>✓</b>
Edge Factor	Career exploration tool with numerous short film-stories of people in various science and technology related careers.	1	1				1	1	<b>✓</b>

# English Language Learners

English Language Learners	Description	Features for ELL	Features for Accessibility	Early Years K-2	Primary 1-3	Junior 4-6	Intermediate 7-8	Secondary 9-10	Secondary 11-12
Story Weaver	Multilingual picture books	1							
International Children's Digital Library	Dual language books at various reading levels	1	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	1	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>	<b>✓</b>	
ESL Fast	Self-study. Vocabulary and reading development	1	<b>✓</b>	1	1	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>	<b>/</b>	<b>✓</b>